ﬁ‘g&@‘% LOCAL COUNCIL
f ) P FOUNDATION
\ /

&@;@“‘“ MINUTES OF THE BIGGLESWADE PUBLIC LAND AND OPEN SPACES MEETING HELD

TUESDAY 15T OCTOBER 2024 AT 7.00PM AT BIGGLESWADE TOWN COUNCIL OFFICES
THE OLD COURT HOUSE, 4 SAFFRON ROAD, BIGGLESWADE, SG18 8DL

PRESENT:

Clir M North (Chairman)

Cllr C Thomas (Deputy Chairman)

Clir M Foster (ex-officio voting Member)
Clir D Albone

Clir M Knight

Clir A Skilton

Clir D Strachan

Mr P Tarrant — Town Clerk & Chief Executive

Mr K Hosseini — Head of Governance & Strategic Partnerships
Mr H Henderson — Public Realm Manager

Mx K Chambers — Committee Clerk

Members of the Public —

Meeting Formalities:

Following a reminder to meeting attendees that this is a formal meeting, the Chairman advised that
members of the public will be given an opportunity to speak during public open session but not at
other times. The meeting is being filmed and by being present attendees are deemed to have
agreed to be filmed and to the use of those images and sound recordings. The Chairman advised
that attendees should not disclose any personal information of individuals as this would infringe
the Data Protection Rights of that individual.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

a. Clir G Barrett, Clir P Guilcher, Clir J Jones, Clir  Woodhead.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

a. Disclosable Pecuniary interests in any agenda item:

None.

b. Non-Pecuniary interests in any agenda item:

ClIr Skilton for Iltem 10b.

3. CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman thanked the Public Realm Team for their flooding response during the recent
heavy rainfall.

4. PUBLIC OPEN SESSION

No member of the public wished to speak.

Minutes — PLOS - 01/10/2024



5. INVITED SPEAKER

6. MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS

There were no Members’ questions.

7. MINUTES AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF MEETINGS

a. The Minutes were APPROVED as an accurate record of the Public Lands & Open Spaces
Committee Meeting held on Tuesday 4" June 2024.

8. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

9. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

a. Project Status Update

The Head of Governance & Strategic Partnerships highlighted that the Brunel Play Area
updates have been completed and will be inspected in the coming week. The agreed fencing
removal and barriers have also been completed at Jubilee Recreation Ground. The Public
Realm Manager also noted that benches have been refurbished and will be reinstalled soon.

The Town Clerk & Chief Executive noted that a report co-authored with the Chairman of PLOS
and F & GP will be shared with Council on 22" October 2024 and it will provide concrete and
detailed information on upcoming projects and capital borrowing.

Members asked whether the Public Realm vehicles now have the Biggleswade Town Council
logo on them. The Public Realm Manager confirmed that these have been applied to all vehicles
bar one, due to this being replaced in the near future.

Members reiterated the good work completed at Brunel Play Area and discussed that these
improvements be made to other Council owned play areas in future. The Town Clerk & Chief
Executive responded that this will be included within the Emerging Projects report.

Members RESOLVED to note the report.

b. Burial & Memorial Regulations

Members noted the following corrections needed within the policy:
e (6) Ensuring clarity with undertaker and gravedigger responsibilities.
(15) ‘Issuance’ should be ‘issue’ or ‘issuing’.
(15) Remove the word ‘recordable’.
(18a) ‘Curb stones’ should be ‘Kerbstones’.
(45) Include reference to service animals being allowed on site.
(47) Modifying the formatting to correct numbering.
(47) Removing “as in some instances it could be seen as a nuisance”.
Ensure consistency with reference to “the Council”.

Members asked why the maximum height for a headstone is 4 feet in (18a) but the maximum
height is 5 feet in (18f). The Head of Governance & Strategic Partnerships responded that this
is to be inclusive of any additional monuments on the grave.

Minutes — PLOS - 01/10/2024



10.

Members asked how families could purchase plots together. Clir Knight responded that plots
will be allocated at the point of purchase and therefore multiple plots would need to be
purchased at the same time to ensure proximity. Members asked that this be clarified within
the policy and that Officers consider other Council’s policies to ascertain the best wording.

Members questioned whether the conditions to be classified a resident in (8) are clear and
reasonable. Members RESOLVED that the wording should be as follows:

e “A resident is classed as someone who is on the electoral roll or has been on the
electoral roll for 5 years of the last 10 years for Biggleswade, and their minor children.”

Subiject to the changes recommended, Members RESOLVED to agree the proposed Burials &
Memorials Regulations progress to the F & GP Committee for a fees discussion.

Football Pitch Bookings Policy and Terms & Conditions

The Public Realm Manager noted that the policy was reviewed with the focus to tighten existing
rules and ensure further use by football clubs and the public.

Members noted the following corrections needed within the policy:
e (2a) ‘Through’ should be ‘throughout’.
(3a) Remove ‘Squarespace Scheduling’.
(3b) ‘Would suffice’ should be ‘will’.
(6e) Use ‘the Hirer’ consistently when referring to any clubs or the public.
(7) Reword the introduction for clarity.
(7f) ‘Key’ should be pluralised.
(7n) Repeat the rebooking rules from 5a.
Ensure consistency with reference to “the Council”.

Subject to the changes recommended, Members RESOLVED to agree the proposed Football
Pitches Booking Policy and Terms & Conditions progress to the F & GP Committee for a fees
discussion.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Drove Road Bowls & Tennis Survey Feedback

Members asked whether the survey distribution and questions accurately reflected the
population of Biggleswade and the Council’s prospective projects. The Head of Governance &
Strategic Partnerships responded that, alongside the 100 letters distributed, this was also
shared online. The Town Clerk & Chief Executive noted that the survey aimed to reflect the
perspective of the public on any prospective improvements, which will be detailed in the
aforementioned upcoming report.

Members NOTED the report.

Allotments Policy and Terms & Conditions

The Town Clerk & Chief Executive noted that the reviewed draft policy was shared with the
Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the PLOS Committee, and that Officers are working with
the Biggleswade Allotment Association (BAA) and plot holders to capture all perspectives.

Minutes — PLOS - 01/10/2024



Members asked that all plot holders are consulted because not all holders are part of the BAA.
The Town Clerk & Chief Executive responded that they could be invited to the upcoming
Allotment Meeting or be emailed the draft policy for them to send comments on.

Members also asked that the BAA comments and the revised draft be sent to all PLOS
Committee Members.

Members NOTED the report.

11. PUBLIC OPEN SESSION

No member of the public wished to speak.
12. EXEMPT

None.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 8:05pm.

Minutes — PLOS - 01/10/2024



